
From: David Dickson  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:49 PM 
To: @gov.ab.ca>; Office of the Premier <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; Health Minister 
<Health.Minister@gov.ab.ca>; Ministry of Justice <ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca> 
Cc: Drayton Valley-Devon <draytonvalley.devon@assembly.ab.ca> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up to request for meeting 
Importance: High 
 
I am sorry , but you have a conflict here, which I suspect you know.  
 
I must insist this is passed on to the Premier and Ministers for their immediate attention. 
 
David 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell:  
Fax:  
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 

 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is 
privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) 
please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
 
From: @gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:43 PM 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted



To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up to request for meeting 
 
David, 
 
I understand your concerns and respect your position. Should you reconsider, please know I am standing by ready to 
meet with you per the terms outlined in my last email. 
 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Chief of Staff 
Office of the Minister of Justice  
424 Legislature Building, Edmonton, AB  

    
 

 
 
 
 
 

Classification: Protected A 

From: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>  
Sent: January 24, 2024 2:15 PM 
To: @gov.ab.ca> 
Subject: FW: Follow-up to request for meeting  
 
CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with care. 
 
No disrespect Keith, but that is neither secure nor enough time for what needs to be reviewed. I am not sure this 
would be an appropriate mechanism given the material and concerns. 
 
David 
 
David T. Dickson 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
Management/Legal Consultant                    
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 

 
  
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is 
privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) 
please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
 
 

Classification: Protected A 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted



From: @gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:03 PM 
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up to request for meeting 
 
Hi David, 
 
I would be glad to meet with you virtually for 30 minutes. You will have the ability to share your screen to show any 
documents you’d like to refer to. 
 
I am available: 
 

- Thurs Feb 1 after noon 
- Tues Feb 6 at 10 am 
- Wed Feb 7 at 2 pm 

 
If none of those timeslots work for you, please let me know when would be more convenient. 
 
If you have any documents you’d like me to review in advance of the meeting please forward them. 
 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Chief of Staff 
Office of the Minister of Justice  
424 Legislature Building, Edmonton, AB  

    
 

 
 
 
 
 

Classification: Protected A 

From: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>  
Sent: January 24, 2024 1:36 PM 
To: gov.ab.ca> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up to request for meeting 
Importance: High  
 
CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with care. 
 
Good afternoon, Keith, 
 
Purpose/Outcome: 
As I had outlined to MLA Boitchenko, the purpose of the meeting is to present the material I had shown him in 
person last year (and more). As MLA Boitchenko agreed, we would require a minimum of 2 hours for a presentation 
(more would be preferable). 
 
A follow up from that would hopefully be a meeting of the Chiefs and Chiefs (who have invited me to present 
multiple times in the past). The extent of the matters I would be presenting could only be truly addressed at such a 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted



meeting. However, it would be appropriate to present this to the Premier, Minister of Health and Minister of Justice 
initially as some of the concerns could be addressed by them immediately. 
 
In the alternate, a meeting directly with the Chiefs and Chiefs would also suffice. 
 
Much of this is sensitive and cannot be shared by email. However, much of the material provided should be 
enough to understand the gravity of the matters at hand.  
 
This material shows the deliberate manipulation of information that would be considered criminal in nature. It 
includes areas from Lockdowns, Vaccination rollouts (and specific implementation), Avoidable Excess Deaths, 
Ongoing Incidents in Care Homes and more. Much of this involves Government and pseudo-government agencies 
(AHS, APL, Capital Care, Covenant Health, Office of the Auditor General, Office of Human Rights) etc. However, it 
also involves some private lawyers  and other individuals who are part of the self titled ‘freedom movement’. 
 
This information goes back to 2020 and up to the present day. Some of the concerns have already been verified by 
our previous Health Minister, Jason Copping among others. Much of the areas in question are the domain of the 
Health Minister, but all would fall under the remit of the Justice Minister in the current context. 
 
As a retired Police Officer and recognised expert in Judicial Matters (by PPSC, Alberta Justice and Police Agencies), 
more specifically digital evidence, I am only interested in providing what can be presented for further police 
investigation and in a courtroom. 
 
As this directly impacts the Health and Safety of Albertans, Time is of the Essence. 
 
I can be available at any time and any location. 
 
David 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell:  
Fax:  
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 

Redacted
Redacted



(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 

 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is 
privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) 
please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
 
 

Classification: Protected A 

From: @gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:06 PM 
To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com> 
Subject: Follow-up to request for meeting 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I write further to your requests to meet with Premier Smith, Minister LaGrange, and Minister Amery. 
 
First, I offer my apology for the delay in a Justice representative getting in touch with you. 
 
I have reviewed the correspondence you have sent. It would be helpful to know more precisely what it is you seek. You 
have shared some data and some feedback, but can you please identify what outcomes you hope to obtain from these 
meetings? This will be helpful in determining who is best to meet with you and how best we can prepare for such a 
meeting. 
 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Chief of Staff 
Office of the Minister of Justice  
424 Legislature Building, Edmonton, AB  

    
 

 
 
 
 
 

Classification: Protected A 

 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted




